
Alisa Manning <amanning@broadinstitute.org>

Re: Co-author review required for TOPMed T2D Paper proposal 1229! 

Arnett, Donna K. <donna.arnett@uky.edu> Sun, Nov 15, 2020 at 3:33 PM
To: Alisa Manning <amanning@broadinstitute.org>
Cc: "Claas, Steve" <Steven.Claas@uky.edu>

Alisa,

I have read the paper and congratulations on your analysis / write-up.  I have no concerns from the standpoint of GOLDN
or HyperGEN.

Best of luck with submission,

Donna

 

From: Alisa Manning <amanning@broadinstitute.org>  
Sent: Saturday, November 7, 2020 9:35 PM 
To: Arnett, Donna K. <donna.arnett@uky.edu>; Claas, Steve <Steven.Claas@uky.edu> 
Cc: Alisa Manning <amanning@broadinstitute.org>; Wessel, Jennifer <wesselj@iu.edu>; Gaynor, Sheila Marie
<sheilagaynor@hsph.harvard.edu>; Dicorpo, Daniel, Anthony <ddicorpo@bu.edu>; Meigs, James B.,M.D.
<JMEIGS@mgh.harvard.edu>; Dupuis, Josee <dupuis@bu.edu> 
Subject: Re: Co-author review required for TOPMed T2D Paper proposal 1229!

 

CAUTION:  External Sender

 

Dear Donna and Steven –

I am writing to request expedited review of our manuscript by the HyperGEN cohort, as we have a
funding requirement that we meet a November 30th deadline for manuscript submission.

 

Please let us know if you have any questions or concerns, or if you anticipate a delay in the cohort
approval process.

 

Many thanks,

Alisa

[Quoted text hidden]
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